
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                   (SEPTEMBER 5) (Week 36 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held September 5, 
2023, at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of 
taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come 
before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 5 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the August 29, 2023 meeting 

 

                     3.  Approval of claims   

 

                     4.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

                          Approval to set September 19th @ 4:45 p.m., September 26th @ 4:45 p.m. and October 3rd @   

                          4:45 p.m. for three public hearings for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment   

                          (rezone) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on   

                          parcel #884506200006 

 

 

 



 

                     5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

               a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 
               b.  Approval of the 2023 annual Health and Wellness Fair 
               c.  Approval to provide wellness screenings and continued quarterly individual health coaching   
                    to eligible Woodbury County employees 
               d.  Approval to provide flu shots to Woodbury County employees                      

                           

End Consent Agenda 

 

                     6.  Board Administration – Karen James 

4:35 p.m.           a.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894721427009 (aka 1908 Iowa              Action 

(Set time)                Street)  

4:37 p.m.           b.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894721427008 (aka 1914 Iowa              Action 

(Set time)                Street)  

 

                     7.  Board of Supervisors – Matthew Ung & Keith Radig 

                          a.  Approval to remove Rocky De Witt as Woodbury County’s appointee to the              Action 

                               LEC Authority 

                          b.  Approval of resolution appointing Woodbury County Supervisor Mark Nelson           Action 

                               as Woodbury County’s appointee to the LEC Authority 

 

                     8.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

                          a.  Approval to reduce the ARPA standard allowance to the new Law Enforcement         Action 

                               Center from $10,000,000 to $9,059,000, accounting for the previous FY23 CIP 

                               transfer of $941,000 funding for FF&E 

                          b.  Discussion on financial recap for the LEC Project                                                Information 

 

                     9.  Emergency Services – Scott Mitchell 

                          Approval to add a .05 full time employee paramedic to the EMS budget                         Action 

 

                   10.  Board of Supervisors – Mark Nelson & Jeremy Taylor, and Emergency Services - 

                          Scott Mitchell 

                          Approval of $155,000 from CIP to have the building tuckpointed and the south              Action 

                          doors replaced 

                                           

                   11.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                             Information 

   

                   12.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                     Information  

 

                   13.  Board Concerns                                                                                                       Information  

 

 

 
  

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 



 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                              
                                                        

WED., SEP. 6        11:00 a.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                                1:00 p.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Full Board Meeting 
 
                                4:45 p.m.       Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  
 
THU., SEP. 7        12:00 p.m.       SIMPCO Regional Policy and Legislative Affairs Committee, Hybrid 
 
FRI., SEP. 8            9:00 a.m.       Hungry Canyons Alliance Meeting, 101 Main St., Portsmouth, IA  
 

WED., SEP.13        7:30 a.m.       SIMPCO Executive-Finance Committee Meeting - Hybrid   
 
                               8:05 a.m.        Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                             12:00 p.m.        District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                               6:30 p.m.        911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                             
 
THU., SEP. 14     12:00 p.m.        SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              
                              4:00 p.m.        Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 

WED., SEP. 20   12:00 p.m.        Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., SEP. 21      4:30 p.m.        Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., SEP. 22     12:00 p.m.         Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 
                                                                                                 
MON., SEP. 25    6:00 p.m.         Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom              
                                                              
WED., SEP. 27    2:30 p.m.         Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., SEP. 28   11:00 a.m.         Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
                           11:15 a.m.        Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund Meeting, Hybrid 
 
                            1:30 p.m.         SIMPCO Community & Economic Development Meeting Hybrid 
 

MON., OCT. 2     6:00 p.m.         Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
 
WED., OCT. 4     4:45 p.m.         Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   
                                
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



AUGUST 29, 2023, THIRTY-FIFTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, August 29, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Nelson, Taylor, Ung, 
Radig, and Bittinger II.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Dennis Butler, Finance 
and Budget Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, and Michelle Skaff, Deputy Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 

 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
  
1. Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve the agenda for August 29, 2023.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
   
 Motion by Radig second by Taylor to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the August 22, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3. To approve the claims totaling $1,237,845.75.  Copy filed. 
 
4a.  To approve the separation of Katelyn Hemmesch, Intern, County Attorney Dept., effective 07-28-23. End of 

Temporary Work.; and the appointment of Charity Allen, Temporary Youth Worker, Juvenile Detention Dept., 
effective 08-30-23, $21.41/hour. Job Vacancy Posted 8-9-23.  Entry Level Salary:  $21.41/hour. Copy filed. 

 
4b. To approve the new temporary part-time Juvenile Detention youth worker position.  Copy filed.  
 
5a. To approve the permit to work in the right of way for TRC Capital.  Copy filed. 
 
5b. To approve the permit to work in the right of way for David Dietrich.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
6. The Law Enforcement Center construction progress, financial updates, contractor timeline, and county 

representation on the LEC Authority was discussed.  Copy filed. 
 
7. Motion by Radig second by Taylor to approve the Interlocal Agreement between the City of Sioux City and the 

County of Woodbury, Iowa – 2023 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Grant Program Award.  Carried 5-0.  Copy 
filed. 

 
8a. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve the certificate of completion of project #L-B(M299)—73-97 with Dixon 

Construction for $350,180.94.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
8b. Motion by Taylor second by Bittinger to approve the contract and bond for Pavement Markings – 2023 with 

Dakota Traffic Services for $111,010.00.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
8c. Bid letting was held for pickup truck.  The bids are as follows: 
 
 Jensen Dealerships, Sioux City, IA   $33,149.00 
 Knoepfler Chevrolet Co., Sioux City, IA  $53,849.00 
 Barry Motor Co., Danbury, IA   $36,372.00 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Ung to receive the bids and refer them to the County Engineer for recommendation.  

Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
9. Information was presented by Jeremy Taylor, Supervisor, and Julie Conolly, County Assessor, regarding taxation of 

solar as a utility for information purposes.  Copy filed. 
 
 Leo Jochum, Salix, inquired regarding the tax scenarios of solar. 
 
10.  Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 



August 29, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 2 
 

11. There were no citizen concerns. 
 
12. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until September 5, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

8/30/23 9/5/23

Daniel Priestley

✔

Schedule Dates and Times for 3 Public Hearings on a Proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment
(rezone) of 18.53-acres located on Parcel #884506200006, Lot 2, Boyle's Addition, Section 6, T88N
R45W (Moville Township) from Agricultural Preservation to the Agricultural Estates Zoning District.

This request is for the Board to set the dates and times for 3 public hearings for a proposed zoning ordinance
map amendment (rezone) of 18.53-acres located on Parcel #884506200006, Lot 2, Boyle's Addition, Section
6, T88N R45W (Moville Township) from Agricultural Preservation to the Agricultural Estates Zoning District.

Richard and Kimberly Luze (Applicants/Owners) have filed a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment application with
Woodbury County to request for their property (Parcel #884506200006) to be rezoned from the Agricultural
Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. The applicants are making this
request to pursue an eventual split of their parcel to facilitate the ability to add a neighboring single-family dwelling
in the future as there are presently two houses located within the existing quarter-quarter section. The split will
likely consist of approximately three acres from the existing 18+ acres. This will be initiated at a future date.

o

Set the dates and times for 3 public hearings for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (rezone) from
Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on Parcel #884506200006:

Tuesday, September 19, 2023, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, September 26, 2023, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, October 3, 2023, 4:45 PM

Motion to set the dates and times for 3 public hearings for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (rezone)
from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on Parcel #884506200006:

Tuesday, September 19, 2023, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, September 26, 2023, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, October 3, 2023, 4:45 PM





























WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:  ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐   Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐  Other:  Informational  ☐   Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:  

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

8/29/2023 9/5/2023

Supervisors Matthew Ung & Keith Radig

✔

✔

Approval of replacement of Rocky De Witt with Mark Nelson as the County's Commissioner appointed to the Law  
Enforcement Center Authority

We have both served with Rocky De Witt and this recommendation is not a criticism of his service, but reflects 
the county board's increasing need to be more informed through a sitting supervisor.

Woodbury County moved swiftly on Jan. 10, 2023 to reappoint De Witt to the Authority, as prompted by his resignation from the 
Board and as required by the prior resolution appointing him, in order to leverage his institutional knowledge of the project. Since 
then, Supervisor Mark Nelson has been attending as county liaison, but for that reason has not been allowed in several closed 
sessions. 

None directly as commissioners serve without compensation, but with profound financial impact as it concerns direct 
oversight of a $69 million project with unknown impacts of potential legal issues. 

Article III, Section 3.4 of the Articles of Incorporation states the county's appointee may be removed at any 
time by a two-thirds vote of the Board of Supervisors. This should be done, followed by the appointment of 
Supervisor Mark Nelson as the county's replacement to fill the remainder of the term which ends December 31, 
2027. 

a) Remove Rocky De Witt as Woodbury County's appointee to the LEC Authority 
b) Approval of resolution appointing Woodbury County Supervisor Mark Nelson as Woodbury County's 
appointee to the LEC Authority



















 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING COMMISSIONER TO 

WOODBURY COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY’S 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

WHEREAS, Woodbury County, State of Iowa (the “County”), is a political subdivision, 

organized and existing under and by the laws and Constitution of the State of Iowa; and 

WHEREAS, the County has approached the City of Sioux City, Iowa (the “City”) with a 

proposal to establish a Joint County and City Building Authority pursuant to Iowa Code Section 

346.27 (the “Authority”) for the purposes of building and financing a new law enforcement 

center for joint use by the City and County; and 

WHEREAS, the County has now adopted a resolution adopting Articles of Incorporation to 

form the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority and has authorized the execution 

of the Articles of Incorporation: and 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 346.27 requires that the Authority be directed and governed 

by a Board of Commissioners of three members, one to be elected by the Board of Supervisors of 

the County from the area outside the county seat, one to be elected by the City Council of the 

City from the area inside the City, and one to be elected by the joint action of the Board of 

Supervisors of the County and the City Council of the City; and 

WHEREAS, Article III, Section 3.4 of the Articles of Incorporation for the Woodbury County 

Law Enforcement Authority states “A Commissioner may be removed from office by the 

affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of the governing body of the incorporating unit or 

units that elected the Commissioner”; and 

WHEREAS, The Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has removed Rocky De Witt as the 

County’s Commissioner on the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Authority’s Board of 

Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, the County hereby intends to appoint a Commissioner to the Board of 

Commissioners of the Authority to serve the remainder of the current six-year term who is a 

current Woodbury County Supervisor; and 

WHEREAS, the following action is now considered to be in the best interests of the County 

and residents thereof. 

 

 

 



                NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA: 

                   Section 1. Appointment. Mark Nelson, currently residing outside of the City of 

Sioux City, Iowa, is hereby appointed to serve as the County’s Commissioner on the Woodbury 

County Law Enforcement Authority’s Board of Commissioners for a remainder of the current 

six-year term ending December 31, 2027. 

                      Section 2. Compensation. The Commissioner shall not receive compensation in any 

actual and necessary expenditures in connection with the performance of the Commissioner’s 

duties. 

                      Section 3. What constitutes vacancy. The appointment shall be vacant if any of the 

following occur: 

a. The Commissioner ceases to reside in the area outside of the county seat of Woodbury 

County, Iowa (i.e. Sioux City, Iowa).  

b. The Commissioner ceases to be a member of the Woodbury County Board of Supevisors. 

If a vacancy occurs, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors shall fill the vacancy and the 

person filling such vacancy shall serve out the remainder of the term of the prior Commissioner.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of September 2023. 

 

 

                                                                                           ________________________________ 

                                                                                           Matthew A. Ung 

       Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Patrick F. Gill 

County Auditor 

 

 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

8/31/2023 9/5/2023

Dennis Butler - Finance Director

As the county has assumed the furniture, fixtures & equipment costs of $941,000, the Board of Supervisors desires to reduce the
standard deduction allocation from $10,000,000 to $9,059,000.

On January 18, 2022, the Board of Supervisors passed by motion to allocate the standard deduction of $10,000,000 using ARPA
Funds to the Law Enforcement Center project. On December 6, 2022 the Board of Supervisors approved the furniture, fixtures &
equipment expenditures from CIP Funds that would have come out of the standard deduction. Then on December 20, 2022 there
was amendment #1 to the lease agreement to make this action official. After this was done, the board decided to use ARPA Funds
for the FF & E.

Approval to reduce the ARPA standard allowance to the new Law Enforcement Center from $10,000,000 to $9,059,000,
accounting for the previous FY23 CIP transfer of $941,000 funding for FF&E

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

Approval to reduce the standard deduction of $10,000,000 to $9,059,000. This will account for the $941,000
transfer of funding.

Motion by______, second by______ to reduce the $10,000,000 standard deduction to $9,059,000 which will
account for the transfer of funding FF & E in the amount of $941,000.







WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________                                                       

 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    
 

 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Ordinance    ☐                            Approve Resolution   ☐                       Approve Motion   ☐ 

Give Direction    ☐                                    Other:  Informational  ☐                       Attachments   ☐ 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   

 

 

 

 

 

 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

8/31/23 9/5/23

Scott Mitchell

✔

Approval to add a .05 full time employee paramedic to the EMS budget

EMS has been down a full staff of paramedics since last fiscal year. Adding this .05 will allow a full time
paramedic to be hired and decrease overtime.

Due to hiring additional part time employees to fill shifts, there is only .95 FTE budget remaining for staffing
paramedics. We would like to add an additional .05 FTE to our budget so we can hire our new employee at
1.0 FTE. Our paramedics will then be fully staffed.

It would raise the department budget by $4,223.38.

To approve this motion

Motion to approve the increase of the EMS budget by .05 FTE



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

8/31/2023 9/5/2023

Mark Nelson, Jeremy Taylor, Scott Mitchell

✔

Tuckpointing Climbing Hill Emergency Services Building

The Emergency Services Building in Climbing Hill is badly in need of having the building tuckpopinted and we 
have recieved a competitive bid from Mid Continental for the work.

Supervisors Nelson & Taylor met with Kenny Schmitz & Scott Mitchell at the Climbing Hill building back in May 
of this year to inspect the building. It was clear the top several feet of the chimney needs to be removed as 
well as the entire building tuckpointed. Scott also expressed concerns about the condition of the 2 south facing 
doors to the building and would like those replaced as well.

$155,000 from unobligated CIP funds from previous years. 

We recommend the board approve $155,000 from CIP to have the building tuckpointed and the south doors 
replaced.

Pass the motion 


	Insert from: "09-05 (LEC Authority Appointment).pdf"
	09-05 (LEC Authority Appointment)
	09-05 (LEC Authority Appointment)
	Agenda Form (1-page)
	1

	appointing_commissioner_to_lec_authoritys_board_of_commissioners_30054

	Resolution

	Insert from: "09-05 (LEC Authority Appointment).pdf"
	09-05 (LEC Authority Appointment)
	09-05 (LEC Authority Appointment)
	Agenda Form (1-page)
	1

	appointing_commissioner_to_lec_authoritys_board_of_commissioners_30054

	Resolution


